

Professional Profile

Radiological Technologist for 22 years with exposure to multiple modalities. Maintain licensure in multiple states and am a member of the American Society of Radiologic Technologists. I mastered the following skills:

- Mammography
- Stereotactic Breast Biopsy
- Plain Films
- Fluoroscopy
- Angiography
- Myelograms

Professional Experience

Coastal Bend College, Beeville, TX

09/2007 – Present

Clinical Coordinator/Didactic Radiology Instructor

Responsibilities:

- Curriculum development, supervision, instruction, evaluation, and academic advising

Walter K. Sosey M.D., Lake Havasu City, AZ

2002 - 2003

Part time Radiology Technologist

Responsibilities:

- Plain film Radiographs

Advanced Orthopedic & Spine Center, Lake Havasu City, AZ

2002

Part time Radiology Technologist

Responsibilities:

- Orthopedic Radiographs

Havasu Regional Medical Center, Lake Havasu City, AZ

05/2001 – 03-2003

Part time Mammographer

Responsibilities:

- Mammography

Albany General Hospital, Albany, OR

01/2000 – 04/2001

Mammographer

Responsibilities:

- Mammography

Christus Spohn Hospital Beeville, Beeville, TX
05/1997 – 08/1998
Staff Technologist

Responsibilities:

- Mammography
- Fluoroscopy
- Plain Films

Austin Radiological Association, Austin, TX
07/1993 – 04/1997
Staff Technologist

Responsibilities:

- Mammography
- Fluoroscopy
- Stereotactic Breast Biopsies
- Plain Films

St. David's Medical Center, Austin, TX
08/1990 – 07/1993
Special Procedures Technologist

Responsibilities:

- Cerebral Arteriograms
- Interventional Radiology
- Neuro Radiology

St. David's Medical Center, Austin, TX
08/1988 – 08/1990
Staff Technologist

Responsibilities:

- Mammography
- Fluoroscopy / Plain films
- Myelograms
- Surgery and ED coverage

Education

Austin Community College, Austin, TX
Associate of Applied Science
08/1988

Florida Hospital College of Health Sciences, Orlando, FL
Bachelor of Science in Radiologic Sciences
August 6, 2010